



ANGELA AMADIO-DAVIS
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

300 CONSHOHOCKEN STATE ROAD
SUITE 250
WEST CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
PH: 484.530.4644
ADAVIS@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Mrs. Amadio-Davis is Senior Vice President and Business Development Manager in the Company's Northeast Metro Division. Her career at Trammell Crow Company spans 20+ years. Mrs. Amadio-Davis is currently responsible for overseeing the financial information and daily operations of the offices located in West Conshohocken and Pittsburgh, PA.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Philadelphia, PA – 1988 to Present

Angela Amadio-Davis is responsible for preparing and reforecasting the annual budget, submitting monthly construction draws to lending institutions, controlling accounts receivables and payables, supervising the administrative staff, and maintaining real estate licensure compliance in DE, NJ, NY and PA, as well as being responsible for purchases of all office supplies, furniture and equipment.

Senior Vice President/Business Development Manager – 1994 to Present

Financial Analyst – 1992 to 1994

Accounting Manager – 1988 to 1992

Lomas and Nettleton – Philadelphia, PA – 1986-1988

Project Accountant/Programmer

Programmed, implemented, tested and generate managerial statistical/accounting reports and graphs.

Defense Logistics – Philadelphia, PA – 1985-1986

Systems Analyst

Assisted in the design of an integrated database for governmental nonperishable food supply.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Salesperson License – State of New Jersey

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Rowan University, Master of Business Administration

Drexel University, Bachelor of Science, Commerce and Engineering Sciences